Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

April 07, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 05 April 2017of DPWH Region V Director DANILO E. VERSOLA,
endorsing the request of Camarines Norte District Engineering Office District Engineer Romeo D. Doloiras, for
the modification of the project stated hereunder:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA . Per X
UACS: 165003014300336 . GAA/Original | AS modified
MFO-1 National Road MFO-1 National Road
Network Services: Asset Network Services: Asset Physical Physical
Preservation of National Preservation of National Target Target
Roads — Rehabilitation / Roads — Rehabilitation / 0.286 0.18
Reconstruction / Upgrading of | Reconstruction / Upgradint!; of | lane-km lane-km
Damaged Paved National Damaged Paved National
Batobalani | Roads including drainage Roads including drainage
-Tawig — based on Pavement based on Pavement
Tugos — Management System / Management System / - :
Pa?acale Highway Development Highway Development Unit Cost P%7
Rd, Management-4 (HDM-4) — Management-4 (HDM-4) — Tw—“—— Wn
Camarines | Tertiary: Reconstruction from | Tertiary: Reconstruction from
Norte Concrete to Concrete — Concrete to Concrete —
Batobalani —Tawig — Tugos — | Batobalani — Tawig — Tugos —
Paracale Rd Paracale Rd
Estimated
K0330+399-K0330+470.50, K0330+425.50-K0330+470.50, | Allocation: Cost:
K0330+499.10-K0330+570.60 | K0330+499.10-K0330+K544.10 P3.918M P3.918M
(Reconstruction from Concrete (Rehabilitation of Concrete
to Concrete) Road)

Justification: The decrease of the physical target is due to the additional embankment and slope protection
works. Also, there is an increase in the elevation of Tawig Bridge by 0.80m. .

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral., PhD,CESO I.
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